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FINANCE OFFICE  
  7 North Dixie Highway · Lake Worth, Florida 33460 · Phone: 561-586-1674 

Addendum No. 1 
RFP 16-203 

  
 

 WATER UTILITY LOCATING SERVICES 
 

Each recipient of this Addendum No. 1 to the Request for Proposal (RFP) who responds to the 
RFP acknowledges all of the provisions set forth in the RFP and agrees to be bound by the terms 
thereof.  This addendum shall modify, clarify, change or add information and clarification and 
become part of the above referenced RFP. 
 
CLARIFICATION:  
 
Sewer Questions: 
1. What is the annual ticket count (past 12 months) for this utility? 

A: 3884 year 2015 
 

2. Does the city have utility prints identifying the location of the Sanitary Sewer? 

A: yes atlas 
 

3. Are the utility prints electronic or paper? 
A: both 
 

4. If electronic what format are they in (Example: PDF, AutoCAD, etc)? 
A: PDF 
 

5. What is the percentage of the Sanitary Sewer that is located in road versus in or behind 
lots? 
A: Approximately 79% are located in roadways and 21% are located in alleyways 
 

6. Will we be responsible to mark the Service Laterals? 
A: To property line 
 

7. If required to mark service lines: 
a. Is there tracer wire located with this utility? 
A: no 
 
b. Are there detailed maps and measurements from manhole to the Wye? 
A: Lateral map 
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c. Are the services presumed to go in straight line? 
A: yes  
 

8. Are there any force mains and is there tracer wire located with them? 
A: yes force mains no tracer wire 
 

9. If plastic forced mains without tracer wire, how are these now located? 
Ground penetrator radar/soft digs 

 
Water Questions: 
1. What is the annual ticket count (past 12 months) for this utility? 

A: 
4287 year 2015 

2. Does the city have utility prints identifying the location of the Water? 
A: yes 
 

3. Are the utility prints electronic or paper? 
A: both 
 

4. If electronic what format are they in (Example: PDF, AutoCAD, etc)? 
A: pdf 
 

5. What is the percentage of the water mains that are located in road versus in road right of 
way? 
A: Approximately 79% are located in roadways and 21% are located in alleyways 
 

6. Will we be responsible to mark the water service laterals? 
A: from the main to meter 
 

7. What is the composition makeup of the water utility mains and services? 

A: cast iron, ductile, pvc 
 

8. Is there any plastic or non-locatable water mains or services? 
A: yes 
 

9. If plastic is there tracer wire or measurements to identify location of utility? 
A: 
Some have tracer. No measurements 

10. Will the water services be on the prints? 
A: no 
 

11. Previous 12 month history of ticket volume by month?  
a) Regular notice tickets 
A: 3933 year 2015 
 
b) Emergency tickets during normal working hours 
A: 65 year 2015 

  
c) Emergency tickets after hours? 
A: short notice 56 year 2015 

 
12. % of tickets requiring marking vs % of tickets that are Site Visited and cleared?  

A: delete 12 Irthnet does not track 
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13. Page 10, Section F-Professional Hourly Rate Schedule: Does the utility want a per 

technician hourly rate or per locate request rate (during business hours and after 
business hours costs)?  

A: Per locate cost during and after business hours 
 

14. There are not One-Call volumes by month. Can we get a breakdown of number of water 
locates and number of sewer locates received by month for 2015 from Sunshine 811 
(Florida One-Call Center)? 

A: Attached PDF 
 

15. On Page 3, General Information – The RFP clearly states that the project objective is for 
water and sewer locating services. However, on page 12 – Scope of Services, numbers 
1 and 4 reference “designating surveying” and “recording locations of all existing water 
and sanitary sewer mains, as well as equipment and support personnel, including 
surveying capability.” Please clarify what “surveying” is referring to in this instance as 
this is titled and otherwise reads as a locating RFP. 

A: DELETE 15 FOR LOCATES ONLY 
 
 
 
 
Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in the space provided below.  This 
Addendum forms an integral part of the RFP documents and therefore must be executed and 
submitted with you proposal.   
 
 
Issued By: City of Lake Worth    Signed By: ____________________ 

Finance Office              Hirut Darge 
April 26, 2016                    Purchasing Agent 

 
 
 
PROPOSER/Company  
 
 
Company Name: _____________________________________________________________    

Signed By: _____________________________ Print Name: __________________________ 

Title: __________________________________________   Date: ______________________


